

**MINUTES** of a **MEETING** of the **SCRUTINY COMMITTEE** held on 17 June 2024 at 5.30 pm

**Present** 

**Councillors** L G J Kennedy (Chairman)

G Westcott (Vice Chairman), D Broom, E Buczkowski, A Cuddy, G Czapiewski, M Farrell, C Harrower, B Holdman, L Knight,

R Roberts and S Robinson

**Also Present** 

Councillor(s) J Buczkowski, D Wulff

Also Present

Officer(s): Maria De Leiburne (Director of Legal, HR & Governance

(Monitoring Officer)), Laura Woon (Democratic Services Manager), Angie Howell (Democratic Services Officer) and David Parker (Democratic Services & Policy Research

Officer)

Councillors

Online

A Glover, S Keable, J Lock, L Taylor and L J Cruwys

Officer Online Richard Marsh (Director of Place and Economy)

#### 1 ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIR OF THE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (0:04:34)

The Chairman of the Committee invited nominations for the election of a Vice-Chairman for the municipal year 2024/25.

**RESOLVED** that Cllr G Westcott be elected Vice Chair of the Scrutiny Committee for the municipal year 2024/2025.

(Proposed by Cllr L Knight and Seconded by Cllr B Holdman).

# 2 START TIME OF MEETINGS (0:06:35)

Cllr L Kennedy proposed and seconded by Cllr A Cuddy that the Committee meet at 5.00pm for the remainder of the 2024/25 municipal year.

The Committee **AGREED** to meet at 5.00pm for the remainder of the 2024/25 municipal year.

# 3 APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (0:09:29)

There were no apologies.

# 4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT (0:09:42)

No interests were declared under this item.

#### 5 **PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (0:10:07)**

The public questions that were raised were judged to be inadmissible under the terms of the Constitution of the Council, due to the fact that they were not related to any item remaining on the agenda.

# 6 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (0:19:58)

The minutes of the meeting held on 15 April 2024 were approved as a correct record and **SIGNED** by the Chairman.

#### 7 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS (0:20:36)

The Chairman commented that he was grateful to be chairing this Committee.

#### 8 **DECISIONS OF THE CABINET (0:21:22)**

The Committee **NOTED** that none of the decisions made by the Cabinet on 4<sup>th</sup> June 2024 had been called in.

# 9 TOWN AND PARISH CHARTER (0:21:27)

The Committee had before it, and **NOTED**, a report \* from the Democratic Services Officer and Town and Parish Liaison Officer.

The Town and Parish Charter was a partnership between Mid Devon District Council and the Towns and Parishes within its district.

The Community Policy Development Group (PDG) had considered the Charter and the process for renewing it, at its meeting in January 2024 and had approved a decision to send the charter to the Towns and Parishes for consultation. Subsequently, the draft Town and Parish Charter and its annexe regarding planning, had been sent to the Town and Parish Councils in the district and their views on the charter sought. The Towns and Parishes had been given three months in which to respond in order that it would fit into their meeting cycle.

The District Council had received 24 responses out of 50 Towns and Parishes, some councils had made comments, the majority had accepted the proposed changes and only one had not accepted the document. Many of the suggestions that the Town and Parishes had made, had been incorporated into the revised Charter documents.

Discussion took place with regard to:

- Why the Town and Parish Charter was coming to the Scrutiny Committee before it went to the Community, People and Equalities PDG. This was at the request of the Scrutiny Committee when they added items to their work plan.
- That this was the final document, subject to any comments that District Councillors wished to make.
- The role of the District Council Chairman in relation to the Town and Parish Councils. The local District Councillors and the Cabinet Member for Parish and Community Engagement were there to answer queries and liaise with Town and Parish Councils but the District Council Chairman was ultimately responsible.
- Regarding major planning applications A3 notices would be displayed prominently adjacent to the proposed site.
- That all feedback from the Town and Parish Councils had been included within the committees' papers. Approximately half of councils had not responded and so that had been taken as acceptance.

The Chairman commented that this was an important document, partnerships with Towns and Parishes was the way forward and he wished the Cabinet Member for Parish and Community Engagement and the Town and Parish Liaison Officer all the best with the progress.

Note: \* Report previously circulated.

# 10 PORTFOLIO PRESENTATION FROM THE CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING AND PROPERTY SERVICES - WITHDRAWN

This item was withdrawn prior to the meeting.

# 11 **WORK PROGRAMME (0:30:21)**

The Committee had before it and **NOTED** the \*Forward Plan and the \*Scrutiny Committee Work Programme.

The Clerk took the Committee through the Work Programme and highlighted the following:

- He was awaiting confirmation from the Cabinet Member for Housing, Assets and Property as to when would be convenient for him to give his Portfolio Presentation and that may mean that other Portfolio presentations were moved to accommodate it.
- The Community Safety Partnership briefing would not be ready for the July meeting and so would move to the 9 September meeting.
- For the moment nothing would be scheduled for the 12 August meeting so that if no items were called in from Cabinet, that meeting could be cancelled to reflect that a number of Members and officers may be away.
- A report would need to be prepared on Solar Panel and Anaerobic Digesters so that would come to the 30 September meeting.

Discussion took place with regard to:

- Inviting South West Water to address the Committee following completion of the Water Cycle study. The work for the Water Cycle had been out to tender and a consultant had been or was about to be selected so this work was slightly behind schedule. An interim update was to be scheduled in the Work Plan in the autumn.
- The Cullompton Infrastructure update report to come to the 9 September meeting. The Council were in discussions with Homes England but had been told that they would not hear anything until after the General Election. A request was made that the report include both private and public sector involvement.
- The Cabinet Member for Finance had mentioned a land sale that was imminent and would unlock 70 affordable homes, the Committee requested an update be provided at their next meeting on 15 July.
- An update was requested on the Council being a "Trauma Informed Council".
- Whether it would be appropriate at the Committee meeting on 15<sup>th</sup> July to look at the impact of the structure of the new Government on Mid Devon District Council's priorities and specifically the next Plan Mid Devon.
- Could both the "Void Properties" and "Air Management Control" items be brought forward on the Work Plan?

Note: - \* Forward Plan and Scrutiny Committee Work Programme previously circulated.

(The meeting ended at 6.18 pm)

**CHAIRMAN**